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June 4, 2024 

 
Melanie A. Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director/Staff Attorney 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
 
Re: EM-VER-025-211208 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless 

Telecommunications Facility, 705 West Johnson Avenue, Cheshire, Connecticut 
 

Completion of Construction 
 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Siting Council that construction activity 
associated with the above-referenced facility modification has been completed. 

As required by the Council’s approval, attached is a letter from All-Points Technology 
Corporation dated May 28, 2024, verifying that the facility modifications were completed in 
accordance with the October 15, 2021, Mount Analysis Report prepared by Maser Consulting.  
Photographs of the completed improvements are also attached. 

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

 
Kenneth C. Baldwin 

Attachment 
Copy to: 

Aleksey Tyurin 

 
 
 
 
 

KENNETH C. BALDWIN 
 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT 06103-3597 
Main (860) 275-8200 
Fax (860) 275-8299 
kbaldwin@rc.com 
Direct (860) 275-8345 
 
Also admitted in Massachusetts 
and New York 
 

  



 

 
ALL-POINTS TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION, P.C. 

567 VAUXHALL STREET EXTENSION ∙ SUITE 311 ∙ WATERFORD, CT 06385 ∙ PHONE 860-663-1697 
 
 

 
May 28, 2024 
 

Verizon Wireless 
20 Alexander Drive 
Wallingford, CT 06492 
 

RE:   Wireless Communications Modification Certification 
Cheshire North 2 CT 
705 West Johnson Avenue, Cheshire, CT 06410 

 

Tower Owner:    Eversource 
 

VZ MDG/Loc Code:   5000123041/468479 
VZ FUZE I.D.:    16244097 
APT Filing No.     CT141_12840 
 

CSC Exempt Mod Reference No.: EM‐VER‐025‐211208  
 

To Whom It May Concern, 
 

All‐Points  Technology  Corporation,  P.C.  (APT)  is  providing  this  ‘Wireless  Communications  Modification 
Certification’ with regard to the structural components at the above referenced project. 
 

The following are the basis for substantiating compliance with the equipment modification documents prepared 
by All‐Points Technology Corporation, P.C.: 
 

 Field  observations  conducted  by  others  on  03/26/2024  and  05/23/2024  for  the  completed 
modifications,  which  determined  that  all  modifications  were  installed  in  compliance  with  the 
recommendations of the aforementioned design documents; and 

 Antenna Mount Post‐Modification  Inspection (PMI) Report, prepared by Colliers Engineering & Design, 
dated 04/18/2024; and 

 Review of Tower Structural Analysis Report prepared by APT, marked Rev 1, dated 12/03/2021; and 

 Review  of  Post‐Modification Antenna Mount Analysis  Report  and  PMI  Requirements, marked  Rev  2, 
prepared by Maser Consulting Connecticut, dated 10/15/2021; and 

 Review  of Mount Modification Drawings, marked  Rev  2,  prepared  by Maser  Consulting  Connecticut, 
dated 10/15/2021; and 

 Review of Construction Drawings, marked Rev 2, prepared by On Air Engineering, LLC dated 10/04/2021. 
 

The work under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge, information and 
belief, to be completed in general compliance with the documents referenced above. This certification is not a 
review of the adequacy or effectiveness of any modification/reinforcement solution. 
 
Sincerely, 
All‐Points Technology Corporation, P.C.   
 

 

 
Michael S. Trodden, P.E. 
Sr. Structural Engineer 
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